

(850) 292-7037



sammwich96@gmail.com



www.mariejohnna.com



ABOUT

Mentoring with students at Scenic Heights Elementary.

Volunteering at Gulf Shores National Park Service,
Habitat for Humanity, Food Not Bombs.

Achieving the Dean's Honor List and Academic Honor
Roll at UWF.

Photography and **Art** as passion and study.

Adobe Photoshop/Lightroom, Google Suites, and
Microsoft Office experience.

Dedication in the arts in 19 exhibitions and counting.

PUBLICATIONS

“Feminist Spaces 3.2” **Feminist Spaces**.
Spring and Summer 2017, p.112.

“The Troubadour” **UWF 's Literary and Art**
magazine. 2016, 2017, 2018.

INTERNSHIPS

Collections Internship, Fall 2019, Pensacola
Museum of Art (PMA).

ISEA Content Internship, Fall 2019, Graduate
Program, UWF.

EXPERIENCE

THE STACKHOUSE, Pensacola, FL

Printing Assistant, Jan. 2021- Present

LASER IMAGES, Pensacola, FL

Print Specialist, Aug. 2018- Jan. 2021

1801 Creighton Rd, (850) 435-7373

UWF Historic Trust, Pensacola, FL

OPS Visitor Experience, Jan. 2020- Jan. 2021

120 Church St, (850) 595-5985

EDUCATION

Booker T. Washington High School

High School Diploma, 2015

University of West Florida

Associates Degree, 2017

Bachelor's in Studio Art, 2019

AWARDS & CERTIFICATES

Creative Arts Award at Booker T. Washington,
2015.

Undergraduate Research Grant awarded from
the University of West Florida, 2019.